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424 North Ceorge Mason Drive
_Arlington 3, Virginia
11 Jamuary 1951

‘Dear Professor Milligan:

. I am much indebted to you for your lettér of 5 Jamary . .
: . . and for the information which it contained regarding the
! - Galland mamseript. In view of your courtesy in allowing me

- to keep the carbon copy, I do not think that I will find it- -
necessary or -desirable to obtain a copy of the microfilm, .

‘l - . With cordial greetings, I am,"
! Singerely yours,

: Professor B, A, Milligan
". 603 University Green..
S . Urbana, Illinois :

" _ ' " Bpproved for Release by NSA on 07-15-2014 pursuant to E.O. 13527
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- 121, North George Mason Drive
Arlington 3, Virginia )
- 29 December 1950 .

: Dea.r Prof, Jilligan-
3 - - On 20 November 1950 I wrote you concerning the late Prof.
._ 'Galland's mss,. of his bibliograp‘w of the literature on t.he

anti—Stratfordian 'T’heoriea. ‘Mot haung had a reply, I am
_wondering if ny lptter ever reached you,
- ’Iould you be 80 geod. as to let me know 1f ny letter 'lrent.
astray or if I may hear from you soon?,

'Ihanking you for yoﬁr' courtesy, ‘I am

’ Sincerely yoﬁrs s

Prof, B.. A. M4lligan
603 University Green
 Urbapa, Illinois
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' 424 Worth George Mssom. Drive .
Arlington 3, Virginia
20 Xovember 1950

Dear Prof. Milligen:

.Some time in 1848 you dent ms, at my request, the carbom
eopy of Prof. Galland's mes. of his bibliography of the
1iterature on the anti-Stratfordian theories. What we had in
mind, I believe, was that I would review the mss. prior to -
_publicaetion, as I did Prof. Galland's bibliography of crypto-
logic literature. L ' -

However, the pressure of work coupled with a long pericd
whon illness took from me much of the usual desire to do extra-
curricular work of any sort in my field of interest, resulted -
in my not even looking at the mss. until yeaterday.

. I az now writing you to.enquire as to the status of the
project which Prof. Galland's untimely pessing suspemnded. Ia
it still in a status of complete suspemsion or is somebody
oarrying it further? What is the situation so far as possible
publication by Northwestern or has the work besn published
already by Northwostern or some other press?. : :

_ TUpem resceipt of & roply I will better be able to know what
to do with the carbom copy you furnished me., Thanking you in
advance for your courtesy, _I am, .

Sincerely yours,

. Prof. B. A: Milligan
808 University Green
Urbana, Illi.noil_




